September 4, 2015
MEMBER MOTION M M (a)
NOTICE OF MOTION

Request for a detailed report with respect to Leaseholders at Exhibition Place observing the
collective agreement obligations between the Labourers' International Union (LIUNA) Local 506
and the Board of Governors of Exhibition.

Recommendations:

Councillor Jim Karygiannis, seconded by Councillor Mike Layton, recommends that:

The Chief Executive Officer, in consultation with relevant City staff, to report to the
October 23, 2015 Board of Governors of Exhibition Place meeting on the following
matters:

1) Background information with respect to the collective agreement obligations between
LIUNA Local 506 and the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place and the
responsibility of Leaseholders at Exhibition Place to observe the collective agreement
obligations through their lease agreements;

2) Plan of action the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place is undertaking with LIUNA
Local 506 and Leaseholders to address alleged violations of collective agreements;
and,

3) Strategies for the medium-term and long-term to ensure that all parties adhere to the
collective agreement obligations between LIUNA Local 506 and the Board of
Governors of Exhibition Place.
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July 20, 2015
Dear Chair and Members of the Exhibition Place Board of Governors,

Re: Leaseholders at Exhibition Place observing the collective agreement obligations between
LIUNA Local 506 and the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place

Since the early 1950s, the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place and the Labourers' International Union
(LIUNA) Local 506 have developed a good collective bargaining relationship. Successive collective
agreements have resulted in the continuous employment of members of LIUNA Local 506 throughout the
Exhibition Place complex.

Building leaseholders throughout Exhibition Place grounds are required to hire and utilize the skills of
members of LIUNA Local 506 for all bargaining unit work performed on the Exhibition Place grounds.

In recent years, LIUNA Local 506 has become greatly concerned about ongoing issues with respect to
adherence of the of collective agreement obligations.

Therefore, | request that the CEO, in consultation with relevant city staff, report to the Board of
Governors on:

1) Background information with respect to the collective agreement obligations between
LIUNA Local 506 and the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place and the responsibility of
Leaseholders at Exhibition Place to observe the collective agreement obligations through
their lease agreements;

2) Plan of action the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place is undertaking with LIUNA
Local 506 and Leaseholders to address alleged violations of collective agreements; and,

3) Strategies for the medium-term and long-term to ensure that all parties adhere to the
collective agreement obligations between LIUNA Local 506 and the Board of Governors of
Exhibition Place.

Sincerely,

Jim Karygiannis, City Councillor
Ward 39, Scarborough-Agincourt
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